
Board Packet, 5/8/2025 Board Meeting 
 
Live Oak Charter Board Norms 

​​ ●  Be brief and respect others. 
​​ ●  Be prepared for board meetings by asking questions ahead of time and follow the "No​

Surprise Rule." 
​​ ●  Avoid hidden agendas and springing any surprises on other members. 
​​ ●  Focus on an agenda item until it is resolved or until a specified time has been reached to 

resume the resolution process. 
​​ ●  Give your full listening attention. 
​​ ●  Be open to challenge your own beliefs and ideas; Stay open to new ways of doing 

things. 
​​ ●  Success depends on participation – share ideas, ask questions, draw others out. 
​​ ●  Refrain from deriding other individuals’ ideas. Strive to value all opinions. 
​​ ●  Work in the interest of all students. 
​​ ●  Own your mistakes. 
​​ ●  Celebrate success – take time to recognize small steps or progress toward goals. 
​​ ●  Don’t interrupt. 
​​ ●  Express gratitude and appreciation. 

Land Acknowledgement 
We acknowledge that Live Oak Charter School is located on the unceded, ancestral 
land of the Coastal Miwok people, past and present. We honor with gratitude the land 
itself and the generations of Coastal Miwok people who have lovingly stewarded it. We 
thank them for their enduring care and defense of this land, treating it as family. Inspired 
by their example, we aspire to care for this land with respect and responsibility. 
 
Board Verse 
The healthy social life is found when, 
in the mirror of each human soul, 
the whole community finds its reflection, and when, in the community, 
the virtue of each one is living. 
 
Contents of this Packet 
B. Reports           ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​                        ​  
1. Director’s Update ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ p. 2-6  
 
C. Consent agenda                                   ​   
1. Board minutes for April 8, 2025​ ​ ​ p. 7-10 
2. Financials for April 2025​ ​ ​ ​ p. 11-28 
 

 



Director Report
May 8, 2025

2



Pentathlon! Our wonderful 5th graders took 
the field on Friday April 25th 
and participated in the 
Pentathlon competition, which 
is a tradition within the Waldorf 
movement curriculum. It is 
designed to enhance and bring 
to life the study of Ancient 
Greece. Our students were 
well prepared and were 
practicing throughout the entire 
school year to show and to 
succeed to the best of their 
ability led by Ms. Reier and 
Ms. Mann. 

3



It was  a fun and eventful day 
with lots of recognition for 
demonstrating grace and 
beautiful  techniques and skills 
involving throwing discus and 
javelin, performing in long jumps, 
running events, relays, and Greek 
wrestling. Our children took pride 
and were dominant in most of the 
events. Ms. Reier is very proud of 
all the children. Thank you to all 
the volunteers who made this trip 
very successful. Congratulations 
5th grade!

4



Move Out Planning
Timeline

● May 1→ June 8, All teachers begin packing and clearing.

● By June 12, MS, Annex are packed and cleared. 

● By June 16: TK, K, Resource Room and Aftercare Rooms are packed and (ideally) on site at VV.

● By June 16: 1st and 2nd grades are fully packed up and cleared out, including blackboards. 

● June 19→25: The Fair is on the LO site.

● By June 30: All grades classes are boxed up, furniture is marked that will go to new site. District will do 

moving process (in July?)

Outcome

By June 30 my role will be complete, consisting of managing each of the above, and I will continue to support Kat in 
working with the district on the moving tasks.

5



Schoolwide

CAASPP testing for the grades is complete, and the Middle School begins May 5.

Teacher appreciation week begins May 5.

The multi-night field trip for 7th grade begins on May 13 and ends on May 16. 

6



 

 LIVE OAK CHARTER SCHOOL 
100 Gnoss Concourse Petaluma, CA 94952 • (707) 762-9020 

 
Minutes for the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of Live Oak Charter School 

Handwork Room and Zoom 
April 8, 2025 

6:00 pm 
 
School board meetings are being conducted in hybrid format, by virtual teleconference and in 
person. Members of the public who wish to access the Board meeting via virtual teleconference 
may do so at: 
 
Join Zoom Meeting: https://liveoakcharter-org.zoom.us/j/7077629020  
 
CALL TO ORDER​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​                    6:10pm 
 
PRESENT 
Kristin Walter, Board Chair 
Robert Bunce, Board Treasurer 
Samantha Sheppard, Board Secretary  
Justin Lipp, Board Clerk 
Kristina Tank-Crestetto, Board Director  
Nick Russinko, Board Director 
Byron Palmer, Board Director  
Steve Bleasdell, Board Director  
Valerie Miller, Board Director, time keeper  
 
PRESENT, Non-Voting 
Linda Delgado, Director  
 
APPROVE THE AGENDA 
BP moved to approve the agenda, RB seconded; all in favor KW, RB, SS, NR, SB, BP, KTC and 
VM 
 
A. Public Comment on non-agenda items                                        ​ ​            
No public comment. 
 
B. Reports​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​  
This portion of the meeting is set aside for delivery of information to the board/public. Board members may ask clarifying 
questions, but items are intended to be primarily informational. 

1.​ Treasurer Report (Robert Bunce)​  
a.​ Not a lot of news; next year’s budget will be handled by PCS.  
b.​ Notices have gone out to vendors letting them know if they need to bill us for 

anything.  
c.​ EDD costs projected are not due, so we have $140K back in our budget.  
d.​ Need to refund the solar grant is TBD.  
e.​ Projecting $260K remaining at the end of year.  

2.​ Director’s Update (Linda Delgado) ​ ​ ​  

 
LOCS Regular Board Meeting​ April 8, 2025​ Page | 1 of 3 

1 

7

https://liveoakcharter-org.zoom.us/j/7077629020


 

a.​ Alliance News - applied for full membership & they have agreed to make us full 
members. Kim Anderson did an enormous amount of work; faculty provided input in 
over 7 meetings; Dr. Beavens at the Alliance worked very hard; as did KW. We may 
use the term “Public Waldorf”. RB wanted to acknowledge the work LD put into this 
and the school & community overall.   

b.​ Field trips & plays 
i.​ Spring Fair coming up 
ii.​ Butter and Eggs Parade - coming soon, thanks Jen L 
iii.​ Plays are still happening, but nearly complete for the year 
iv.​ Field trips - many are scheduled through end of year; Dori has been managing 

them well 
c.​ Year end  

i.​ CAASPP testing has been happening (Kristi has been working hard on this) 
ii.​ Move out - will be a big undertaking; goal is to have a district contact assigned 

to manage the project. 
d.​ Next year’s VV public waldorf enrollment​  

i.​ 473 students are enrolled (Lottery acceptance, plus LOCS students and VV 
students). There will be two TKs, Two Ks and a TK combo. 

ii.​ There is a commitment for additional portables. 
iii.​ We’re working with PCS on bussing for students. 

3.​ Foundation Report (Robert Bunce)​ ​ ​ ​ ​  
a.​ Foundation is doing a great job on laying out how things will work next year.  
b.​ Numbers don’t reflect the auction; auction went well; some buy-in parties have room, 

and a message will go out about this. 
c.​ Interim advisory council needs a budget to figure out what we will be fundraising for.  
d.​ Hope to have the new website up for the new foundation in June/July.  
e.​ Participation numbers are up; if you have a class meeting, spread the word. We are 

up $73K over the same time last year.  
4.​ Parent Education (Valerie Miller)​ ​  

a.​ Have decided to do one session before the end of year; working on a Waldorf 101 
session, will come out next week as a recording. 

b.​ The following week we will hold a Q&A with Bonnie Rivers. 
c.​ Trying to include all the newly enrolled families in the communication. 
d.​ Cultural sensitivity is a topic for next time, before the end of year.  
e.​ There are many different groups thinking about the same things with the transition, 

and VM is thinking about how to bring all of it together. 
f.​ KW - there are a lot of different groups involved in parent education and it is important 

for everyone to be oriented toward the faculty as the “authority” on parent education 
given their unique expertise and training. 

g.​ BP has been talking with Common Sense Media and we can utilize them in the future.   
5.​ Teacher Training (Kristin Walter)​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​  

a.​ There is a 200 hour Waldorf Teacher Training program over two years and it will 
consist of: one week in summer; 5 day long training sessions during the year; 
monthly workshops; Capstone project applying Waldorf methods in their 
classrooms.  

b.​ Lead teacher would be Liz Beavens, with other resources from other contacts. 
6.​ Annual Parent/Caregiver & Student Survey (Samantha Sheppard)​​  

 
LOCS Regular Board Meeting Minutes​ April 8, 2025​ Page | 2 of 4 
 
 

8



 

a.​ Purpose of the survey will be to get feedback on the transition, current teachers and 
ask Kat what she would like to learn.​ 

b.​ Survey will be for students and caregivers.  
 

LD left the meeting at 7:06 pm. 
To honor Linda, BP suggests getting a collection of stories together; RB noted how rare Linda’s 
ability to see everyone as an individual and helping them along, in addition to the regular principal 
skills of running a school, addressing academics and supporting the students on a social and 
emotional level.  
 
C. Consent agenda​  
No public comment.​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​  

1.​ Board minutes for March 10, 2025, March 13, 2025 
2.​ Financials for March 2025 
3.​ IRS Form 990 2023/2024 

RB moved to approve the consent agenda, NR seconded; all in favor RB, NR, SB, KW, BP, KTC, 
VM and SS. 
 
D. The board will consider the following for review and approval​  
No public comment 

1.​ Review Alliance for Public Waldorf Education letter of determination; review and approve 
Alliance for Public Waldorf Education Sublicense Agreement (Kristin Walter)​  

SB moved to approve the sublicense agreement; KTC seconded; all in favor: KW, RB, SB, BP, NR, 
KTC, VM and SS.  
 
E. The board will consider the following for discussion​​  
No public comment​ ​ ​  

1.​ Review Implementation Plan​ ​  
a.​ Name has been chosen​ ​  
b.​ Kim has been a rock star with managing tasks related to closure. 
c.​ For the new campus, Kat will be determining what goes where; she is working within 

the district and is actively thinking about next year; per KTC, generally admin 
positions don’t start till July. 

d.​ KW and RB have a meeting with PCS tomorrow to discuss school budget, along 
with staffing and budget 

e.​ Recruitment needed for 2nd and 5th​grades next year. ​ ​  
2.​ Move out project plan (Kristin Walter) 

a.​ Covered above, see E1. ​ ​ ​ ​ ​  
3.​ LOCS Garden move (Kristina Tank-Crestetto)​ ​  

a.​ There is a desire to move the garden over to VV 
b.​ There is a process and union issues to deal with as a dependent charter school.  
c.​ Need to have a shared understanding of what working within the school district 

looks like.​ ​ ​  
4.​ Interim Charter Council Update (Kristin Walter and Robert Bunce)​  

a.​ KW suggests Kat lead the council starting now; desire is to have a ELAC, LO 
faculty, parents; timing issue has to do with budget.  

b.​ Need to get feedback from faculty and Kat.  
c.​ Per KTC we need to determine what the new body needs to do: create bylaws; 

 
LOCS Regular Board Meeting Minutes​ April 8, 2025​ Page | 3 of 4 
 
 

9



 

ensure accountability to charter; identify initial values around site budget and 
foundation monies are spent.  

d.​ KW and SB recommend setting up the interim charter council to deal with decisions 
around the new school. 

5.​ Family Guild Update (Byron Palmer)​​ ​  
a.​ Will meet this week to talk about creation 
b.​ Created a 4 week plan - need to get representation from ELAC, new community 

members 
c.​ Per VM, there is a list of people who are interested & existing fun committee 

members are also interested.  
d.​ Per KW, the initial group decides who the officers are and what the bylaws are.  
e.​ Can invite people throughout the year.  
f.​ We reached out to the VV community to see if anyone there desired to be in 

leadership for the group.  
g.​ Members can be free flowing, inclusive and engage with as much of the community 

as possible. 
 
F. Topics for consideration for future board meetings                                                     

Please email future agenda items for consideration to director@liveoakcharter.org and 
boardchair@liveoakcharter.org 
 

G. ADJOURNMENT​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ 8:05 pm 
 

 
LOCS Regular Board Meeting Minutes​ April 8, 2025​ Page | 4 of 4 
 
 

10



Fiscal05 Account Summary-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through 06/30/2025

FD- RSRC- Y- GOAL- FUNC- OBJT- SCH- MGMT
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget
Description

Object 1100 - Teachers' Salar    
1,028,920.00 899,365.00 237,984.10 809,145.94 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 1100- 000- 0000 Teachers' Salar,Instructi 147,765.04-

32,133.00 35,458.00 8,054.70 27,385.98 62- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 1100- 000- 0000 Teachers' Salar,Instructi 17.32 

64,462.00 192,177.00 10,097.80 34,332.52 62- 1400- 0- 1110- 1000- 1100- 000- 0000 Teachers' Salar,Instructi 147,746.68 

1,125,515.00 1,127,000.00 256,136.60 870,864.44 1.04-Total for Object 1100 and Expense accounts

Object 1130 - Teachers' Sals    
31,000.00 53,900.00 4,431.85 27,087.18 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 000- 0000 Teachers' Sals,Instructio 22,380.97 

8,475.01 62- 6266- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 000- 0000 Teachers' Sals,Instructio 8,475.01-

31,000.00 53,900.00 4,431.85 35,562.19 13,905.96 Total for Object 1130 and Expense accounts

Object 1148 - Teacher Substit    
17,000.00 17,000.00 17,826.88 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 1148- 000- 0000 Teacher Substit,Instructi 826.88-

17,000.00 17,000.00 .00 17,826.88 826.88-Total for Object 1148 and Expense accounts

Object 1300 - Cert Suprvsrs'    
45,142.00 45,142.00 9,404.50 35,737.10 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 1300- 000- 0000 Cert Suprvsrs',Superinten .40 

107,582.00 105,330.00 21,943.85 83,386.63 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 1300- 000- 0000 Cert Suprvsrs',School Adm .48-

152,724.00 150,472.00 31,348.35 119,123.73 .08-Total for Object 1300 and Expense accounts

Object 2100 - Instructional A    
70,485.00 64,972.00 14,766.60 50,206.44 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 2100- 000- 0000 Instructional A,Instructi 1.04-

79,675.00 73,444.00 21,841.10 52,994.36 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 2100- 000- RTI 1 Instructional A,Instructi 1,391.46-

24,532.00 25,841.00 5,855.50 19,985.70 62- 0000- 0- 5760- 1190- 2100- 000- RTI 1 Instructional A,Spec Ed-o .20-

11,046.00 20,412.00 17,577.00 62- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 2100- 000- RTI 1 Instructional A,Instructi 2,835.00 

185,738.00 184,669.00 42,463.20 140,763.50 1,442.30 Total for Object 2100 and Expense accounts

Object 2130 - Instr Aides - E    
1,000.00 17,330.00 17,079.78 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 2130- 000- 0000 Instr Aides - E,Instructi 250.22 

1,000.00 62- 6266- 0- 1110- 1000- 2130- 000- 0000 Instr Aides - E,Instructi 1,000.00-

1,000.00 17,330.00 .00 18,079.78 749.78-Total for Object 2130 and Expense accounts

Object 2199 - Instr Aides Oth    
2,000.00 10,000.00 8,100.29 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 2199- 000- 0000 Instr Aides Oth,Instructi 1,899.71 

6,000.00 6,000.00 8,579.55 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 2199- 000- RTI 1 Instr Aides Oth,Instructi 2,579.55-

8,000.00 16,000.00 .00 16,679.84 679.84-Total for Object 2199 and Expense accounts

Object 2300 - Classifed Direc    
56,731.00 56,731.00 11,818.85 44,911.63 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7300- 2300- 000- CBSC Classifed Direc,Fiscal Se .52 

92,796.00 92,796.00 19,332.60 73,463.88 62- 0000- 0- 7110- 7300- 2300- 000- CBSC Classifed Direc,Fiscal Se .48-

149,527.00 149,527.00 31,151.45 118,375.51 .04 Total for Object 2300 and Expense accounts

Selection

Generated for John Azzizzi (JAZZIZZI), Apr 30 2025 12:51PM 

Page 1 of 13

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 12, Online/Offline = N, Period = 12, UnPosted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = 

N, Restricted Accts? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

012 - Live Oak Charter School

11



Fiscal05 Account Summary-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through 06/30/2025

FD- RSRC- Y- GOAL- FUNC- OBJT- SCH- MGMT
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget
Description

Object 2400 - Clerical & Offi    
40,275.00 40,275.00 8,390.60 31,884.28 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 2400- 000- 0000 Clerical & Offi,Other Gen .12 

227,966.00 227,966.00 48,224.65 179,742.29 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 2400- 000- 0000 Clerical & Offi,School Ad .94-

268,241.00 268,241.00 56,615.25 211,626.57 .82-Total for Object 2400 and Expense accounts

Object 2499 - Clerical&office    
4,000.00 4,000.00 3,472.43 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 2499- 000- 0000 Clerical&office,School Ad 527.57 

4,000.00 4,000.00 .00 3,472.43 527.57 Total for Object 2499 and Expense accounts

Object 2900 - Other Classifie    
21,132.00 36,300.00 8,158.05 28,233.04 62- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 2900- 000- FOOD Other Classifie,Food Serv 91.09-

21,132.00 36,300.00 8,158.05 28,233.04 91.09-Total for Object 2900 and Expense accounts

Object 2999 - Other Class Sal    
38.69 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 2999- 000- 0000 Other Class Sal,Instructi 38.69-

600.00 700.00 654.50 62- 0000- 0- 5760- 1190- 2999- 000- 0000 Other Class Sal,Spec Ed-o 45.50 

600.00 700.00 .00 693.19 6.81 Total for Object 2999 and Expense accounts

Object 3101 - Benefits - Strs    
8,622.00 8,622.00 1,796.30 6,825.94 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 3101- 000- 0000 Benefits - Strs,Superinte .24-

169,539.00 173,627.00 37,239.15 130,221.28 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 000- 0000 Benefits - Strs,Instructi 6,166.57 

20,548.00 20,118.00 4,191.25 15,926.75 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 3101- 000- 0000 Benefits - Strs,School Ad

6,243.00 6,813.00 1,538.45 5,230.73 62- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 000- 0000 Benefits - Strs,Instructi 43.82 

1,499.36 62- 6266- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 000- 0000 Benefits - Strs,Instructi 1,499.36-

204,952.00 209,180.00 44,765.15 159,704.06 4,710.79 Total for Object 3101 and Expense accounts

Object 3102 - Benefits - Strs    
9,321.00 995.05 3,522.82 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3102- 000- 0000 Benefits - Strs,Instructi 4,803.13 

1,123.30 3,819.22 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3102- 000- RTI 1 Benefits - Strs,Instructi 4,942.52-

.00 9,321.00 2,118.35 7,342.04 139.39-Total for Object 3102 and Expense accounts

Object 3201 - Benefits - Pers    
51,859.00 51,859.00 12,834.05 43,635.77 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3201- 000- 0000 Benefits - Pers,Instructi 4,610.82-

16,629.00 16,629.00 2,731.45 9,286.93 62- 1400- 0- 1110- 1000- 3201- 000- 0000 Benefits - Pers,Instructi 4,610.62 

68,488.00 68,488.00 15,565.50 52,922.70 .20-Total for Object 3201 and Expense accounts

Object 3202 - Benefits - Pers    
10,894.00 10,894.00 2,269.70 8,624.86 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 3202- 000- 0000 Benefits - Pers,Other Gen .56-

15,346.00 15,346.00 3,197.05 12,148.79 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7300- 3202- 000- CBSC Benefits - Pers,Fiscal Se .16 

19,878.00 16,464.00 2,585.10 10,180.54 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3202- 000- 0000 Benefits - Pers,Instructi 3,698.36 

23,175.00 16,412.00 1,698.05 5,218.29 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3202- 000- RTI 1 Benefits - Pers,Instructi 9,495.66 

62,747.00 61,705.00 13,044.75 49,226.39 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 3202- 000- 0000 Benefits - Pers,School Ad 566.14-

Selection

Generated for John Azzizzi (JAZZIZZI), Apr 30 2025 12:51PM 

Page 2 of 13

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 12, Online/Offline = N, Period = 12, UnPosted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = 

N, Restricted Accts? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

012 - Live Oak Charter School

12



Fiscal05 Account Summary-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through 06/30/2025

FD- RSRC- Y- GOAL- FUNC- OBJT- SCH- MGMT
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget
Description

Object 3202 - Benefits - Pers     (continued)
162.00 189.00 177.04 62- 0000- 0- 5760- 1190- 3202- 000- 0000 Benefits - Pers,Spec Ed-o 11.96 

6,636.00 6,990.00 1,583.90 5,406.09 62- 0000- 0- 5760- 1190- 3202- 000- RTI 1 Benefits - Pers,Spec Ed-o .01 

25,101.00 25,101.00 5,229.45 19,871.91 62- 0000- 0- 7110- 7300- 3202- 000- CBSC Benefits - Pers,Fiscal Se .36-

2,988.00 2,988.00 4,754.54 62- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3202- 000- RTI 1 Benefits - Pers,Instructi 1,766.54-

5,716.00 5,802.00 1,299.15 4,518.77 62- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 3202- 000- FOOD Benefits - Pers,Food Serv 15.92-

172,643.00 161,891.00 30,907.15 120,127.22 10,856.63 Total for Object 3202 and Expense accounts

Object 3311 - Benefits - Oasd    
12,253.00 12,253.00 2,822.75 9,983.25 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3311- 000- 0000 Benefits - Oasd,Instructi 553.00-

3,445.00 3,445.00 542.00 1,853.56 62- 1400- 0- 1110- 1000- 3311- 000- 0000 Benefits - Oasd,Instructi 1,049.44 

15,698.00 15,698.00 3,364.75 11,836.81 496.44 Total for Object 3311 and Expense accounts

Object 3312 - Benefits - Oasd    
2,411.00 2,411.00 489.40 1,890.16 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 3312- 000- 0000 Benefits - Oasd,Other Gen 31.44 

3,326.00 3,326.00 690.90 2,635.44 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7300- 3312- 000- CBSC Benefits - Oasd,Fiscal Se .34-

3,804.00 4,970.00 592.50 3,454.57 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 000- 0000 Benefits - Oasd,Instructi 922.93 

5,312.00 2,480.00 989.50 2,577.80 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 000- RTI 1 Benefits - Oasd,Instructi 1,087.30-

15,724.00 15,724.00 2,893.30 11,088.24 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 3312- 000- 0000 Benefits - Oasd,School Ad 1,742.46 

37.00 43.00 40.58 62- 0000- 0- 5760- 1190- 3312- 000- 0000 Benefits - Oasd,Spec Ed-o 2.42 

1,521.00 1,602.00 363.05 1,239.14 62- 0000- 0- 5760- 1190- 3312- 000- RTI 1 Benefits - Oasd,Spec Ed-o .19-

5,441.00 5,441.00 1,130.15 4,310.94 62- 0000- 0- 7110- 7300- 3312- 000- CBSC Benefits - Oasd,Fiscal Se .09-

685.00 685.00 1,089.76 62- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 000- RTI 1 Benefits - Oasd,Instructi 404.76-

1,310.00 2,251.00 505.80 1,750.41 62- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 3312- 000- FOOD Benefits - Oasd,Food Serv 5.21-

62.00 62- 6266- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 000- 0000 Benefits - Oasd,Instructi 62.00-

39,571.00 38,933.00 7,654.60 30,139.04 1,139.36 Total for Object 3312 and Expense accounts

Object 3331 - Benefits - Medi    
647.00 647.00 134.45 512.32 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 3331- 000- 0000 Benefits - Medi,Superinte .23 

15,771.00 16,081.00 3,364.25 11,934.04 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 000- 0000 Benefits - Medi,Instructi 782.71 

1,542.00 1,509.00 313.75 1,195.43 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 3331- 000- 0000 Benefits - Medi,School Ad .18-

464.00 508.00 102.20 349.36 62- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 000- 0000 Benefits - Medi,Instructi 56.44 

806.00 806.00 126.75 433.47 62- 1400- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 000- 0000 Benefits - Medi,Instructi 245.78 

122.88 62- 6266- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 000- 0000 Benefits - Medi,Instructi 122.88-

19,230.00 19,551.00 4,041.40 14,547.50 962.10 Total for Object 3331 and Expense accounts

Object 3332 - Benefits - Medi    
564.00 564.00 114.50 442.10 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 3332- 000- 0000 Benefits - Medi,Other Gen 7.40 

778.00 778.00 161.60 616.42 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7300- 3332- 000- CBSC Benefits - Medi,Fiscal Se .02-

Selection

Generated for John Azzizzi (JAZZIZZI), Apr 30 2025 12:51PM 

Page 3 of 13

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 12, Online/Offline = N, Period = 12, UnPosted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = 

N, Restricted Accts? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

012 - Live Oak Charter School

13



Fiscal05 Account Summary-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through 06/30/2025

FD- RSRC- Y- GOAL- FUNC- OBJT- SCH- MGMT
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget
Description

Object 3332 - Benefits - Medi     (continued)
890.00 1,162.00 214.15 1,093.86 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 000- 0000 Benefits - Medi,Instructi 146.01-

1,242.00 1,288.00 316.70 892.93 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 000- RTI 1 Benefits - Medi,Instructi 78.37 

3,676.00 3,676.00 676.65 2,593.25 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 3332- 000- 0000 Benefits - Medi,School Ad 406.10 

9.00 10.00 9.49 62- 0000- 0- 5760- 1190- 3332- 000- 0000 Benefits - Medi,Spec Ed-o .51 

356.00 375.00 84.90 289.78 62- 0000- 0- 5760- 1190- 3332- 000- RTI 1 Benefits - Medi,Spec Ed-o .32 

1,273.00 1,273.00 264.30 1,008.18 62- 0000- 0- 7110- 7300- 3332- 000- CBSC Benefits - Medi,Fiscal Se .52 

160.00 160.00 254.80 62- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 000- RTI 1 Benefits - Medi,Instructi 94.80-

306.00 526.00 118.30 409.41 62- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 3332- 000- FOOD Benefits - Medi,Food Serv 1.71-

14.50 62- 6266- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 000- 0000 Benefits - Medi,Instructi 14.50-

9,254.00 9,812.00 1,951.10 7,624.72 236.18 Total for Object 3332 and Expense accounts

Object 3401 - H & W Benefits    
5,172.00 5,172.00 1,076.70 4,091.45 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 3401- 000- 0000 H & W Benefits,Superinten 3.85 

182,062.00 171,183.00 39,747.35 131,514.64 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3401- 000- 0000 H & W Benefits,Instructio 78.99-

12,066.00 12,066.00 2,512.35 9,546.82 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 3401- 000- 0000 H & W Benefits,School Adm 6.83 

6,205.00 6,205.00 1,390.90 4,728.95 62- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 3401- 000- 0000 H & W Benefits,Instructio 85.15 

8,245.00 8,245.00 1,877.80 6,384.50 62- 1400- 0- 1110- 1000- 3401- 000- 0000 H & W Benefits,Instructio 17.30-

213,750.00 202,871.00 46,605.10 156,266.36 .46-Total for Object 3401 and Expense accounts

Object 3402 - H & W Benefits    
8,635.00 8,635.00 1,798.25 6,833.32 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 3402- 000- 0000 H & W Benefits,Other Gene 3.43 

6,450.00 6,450.00 1,346.55 5,116.89 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7300- 3402- 000- CBSC H & W Benefits,Fiscal Ser 13.44-

13,099.00 13,099.00 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3402- 000- 0000 H & W Benefits,Instructio 13,099.00 

21,893.00 20,245.00 7,106.40 26,271.73 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 3402- 000- 0000 H & W Benefits,School Adm 13,133.13-

67.00 67.00 62- 0000- 0- 5760- 1190- 3402- 000- RTI 1 H & W Benefits,Spec Ed-ot 67.00 

10,549.00 10,549.00 2,202.50 8,369.50 62- 0000- 0- 7110- 7300- 3402- 000- CBSC H & W Benefits,Fiscal Ser 23.00-

60,693.00 59,045.00 12,453.70 46,591.44 .14-Total for Object 3402 and Expense accounts

Object 3501 - Benefits - Sui    
22.00 22.00 4.60 17.63 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 3501- 000- 0000 Benefits - Sui,Superinten .23-

1,044.00 1,055.00 115.95 2,246.00 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 000- 0000 Benefits - Sui,Instructio 1,306.95-

53.00 52.00 10.85 41.29 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 3501- 000- 0000 Benefits - Sui,School Adm .14-

16.00 18.00 3.50 11.98 62- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 000- 0000 Benefits - Sui,Instructio 2.52 

28.00 28.00 4.35 14.91 62- 1400- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 000- 0000 Benefits - Sui,Instructio 8.74 

4.19 62- 6266- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 000- 0000 Benefits - Sui,Instructio 4.19-

1,163.00 1,175.00 139.25 2,336.00 1,300.25-Total for Object 3501 and Expense accounts

Object 3502 - Benefits - Sui    

Selection

Generated for John Azzizzi (JAZZIZZI), Apr 30 2025 12:51PM 

Page 4 of 13

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 12, Online/Offline = N, Period = 12, UnPosted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = 

N, Restricted Accts? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

012 - Live Oak Charter School

14



Fiscal05 Account Summary-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through 06/30/2025

FD- RSRC- Y- GOAL- FUNC- OBJT- SCH- MGMT
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget
Description

Object 3502 - Benefits - Sui    
19.00 19.00 3.95 15.25 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 3502- 000- 0000 Benefits - Sui,Other Gene .20-

27.00 27.00 5.55 21.21 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7300- 3502- 000- CBSC Benefits - Sui,Fiscal Ser .24 

31.00 40.00 7.35 37.63 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 000- 0000 Benefits - Sui,Instructio 4.98-

43.00 44.00 10.90 30.81 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 000- RTI 1 Benefits - Sui,Instructio 2.29 

126.00 127.00 23.35 89.52 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 3502- 000- 0000 Benefits - Sui,School Adm 14.13 

.32 62- 0000- 0- 5760- 1190- 3502- 000- 0000 Benefits - Sui,Spec Ed-ot .32-

12.00 13.00 2.95 10.06 62- 0000- 0- 5760- 1190- 3502- 000- RTI 1 Benefits - Sui,Spec Ed-ot .01-

44.00 44.00 9.15 34.83 62- 0000- 0- 7110- 7300- 3502- 000- CBSC Benefits - Sui,Fiscal Ser .02 

6.00 6.00 8.82 62- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 000- RTI 1 Benefits - Sui,Instructio 2.82-

11.00 18.00 4.10 14.16 62- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 3502- 000- FOOD Benefits - Sui,Food Servi .26-

.50 62- 6266- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 000- 0000 Benefits - Sui,Instructio .50-

319.00 338.00 67.30 263.11 7.59 Total for Object 3502 and Expense accounts

Object 3601 - Benefits - Wcom    
469.00 469.00 97.80 371.64 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 3601- 000- 0000 Benefits - Wcom,Superinte .44-

11,225.00 11,450.00 2,521.15 8,882.34 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 000- 0000 Benefits - Wcom,Instructi 46.51 

1,120.00 1,096.00 228.20 867.16 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 3601- 000- 0000 Benefits - Wcom,School Ad .64 

340.00 371.00 83.75 284.75 62- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 000- 0000 Benefits - Wcom,Instructi 2.50 

639.00 639.00 105.00 357.00 62- 1400- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 000- 0000 Benefits - Wcom,Instructi 177.00 

88.13 62- 6266- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 000- 0000 Benefits - Wcom,Instructi 88.13-

13,793.00 14,025.00 3,035.90 10,851.02 138.08 Total for Object 3601 and Expense accounts

Object 3602 - Benefits - Wcom    
419.00 419.00 87.30 331.72 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 3602- 000- 0000 Benefits - Wcom,Other Gen .02-

590.00 590.00 122.95 467.21 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7300- 3602- 000- CBSC Benefits - Wcom,Fiscal Se .16-

764.00 960.00 153.60 784.48 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 000- 0000 Benefits - Wcom,Instructi 21.92 

891.00 924.00 227.15 640.42 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 000- RTI 1 Benefits - Wcom,Instructi 56.43 

2,413.00 2,413.00 501.50 1,905.28 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 3602- 000- 0000 Benefits - Wcom,School Ad 6.22 

6.00 7.00 6.82 62- 0000- 0- 5760- 1190- 3602- 000- 0000 Benefits - Wcom,Spec Ed-o .18 

255.00 269.00 60.90 207.86 62- 0000- 0- 5760- 1190- 3602- 000- RTI 1 Benefits - Wcom,Spec Ed-o .24 

965.00 965.00 201.05 764.00 62- 0000- 0- 7110- 7300- 3602- 000- CBSC Benefits - Wcom,Fiscal Se .05-

115.00 115.00 182.84 62- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 000- RTI 1 Benefits - Wcom,Instructi 67.84-

220.00 378.00 84.85 293.65 62- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 3602- 000- FOOD Benefits - Wcom,Food Serv .50-

10.40 62- 6266- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 000- 0000 Benefits - Wcom,Instructi 10.40-

6,638.00 7,040.00 1,439.30 5,594.68 6.02 Total for Object 3602 and Expense accounts

Object 4110 - Textbooks    
3,200.00 1,600.00 1,486.64 62- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4110- 000- 0000 Textbooks,Instruction,Reg 113.36 

Selection

Generated for John Azzizzi (JAZZIZZI), Apr 30 2025 12:51PM 

Page 5 of 13

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 12, Online/Offline = N, Period = 12, UnPosted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = 

N, Restricted Accts? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

012 - Live Oak Charter School

15



Fiscal05 Account Summary-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through 06/30/2025

FD- RSRC- Y- GOAL- FUNC- OBJT- SCH- MGMT
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget
Description

3,200.00 1,600.00 .00 1,486.64 113.36 Total for Object 4110 and Expense accounts

Object 4210 - Books Other Tha    
200.00 200.00 99.76 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4210- 000- 0000 Books Other Tha,Instructi 100.24 

1,000.00 121.47 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4210- 000- LI BR Books Other Tha,Instructi 121.47-

1,200.00 200.00 .00 221.23 21.23-Total for Object 4210 and Expense accounts

Object 4300 - Materials & Sup    
2,000.00-62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 000- 3RD1 Materials & Sup,Instructi 2,000.00-

2,500.00 4,500.00 4,119.77 62- 9038- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 000- 0000 Materials & Sup,Instructi 380.23 

2,500.00 2,500.00 .00 4,119.77 1,619.77-Total for Object 4300 and Expense accounts

Object 4310 - Instructional M    
1,875.00 1,875.00 1,422.76 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 000- 5t h1 Instructional M,Instructi 452.24 

3,068.00- 8,394.00-62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 000- BUDG Instructional M,Instructi 8,394.00-

765.00 765.00 16.88 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 000- GAME Instructional M,Instructi 748.12 

4,570.00 4,570.00 5,255.45 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 000- HAND Instructional M,Instructi 685.45-

600.00 600.00 718.42 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 000- MATH Instructional M,Instructi 118.42-

4,875.00 4,875.00 2,043.02 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 000- MI DD Instructional M,Instructi 2,831.98 

500.00 500.00 731.87 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 000- RSP1 Instructional M,Instructi 231.87-

400.00 3,000.00 2,696.88 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 000- RTI 1 Instructional M,Instructi 303.12 

2,825.00 2,825.00 2,432.55 62- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 000- 1s t 1 Instructional M,Instructi 392.45 

1,875.00 1,875.00 2,021.26 62- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 000- 2nd1 Instructional M,Instructi 146.26-

1,875.00 1,875.00 1,550.27 62- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 000- 3RD1 Instructional M,Instructi 324.73 

1,875.00 1,875.00 1,944.94 62- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 000- 4TH1 Instructional M,Instructi 69.94-

3,068.00 8,394.00 62- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 000- BUDG Instructional M,Instructi 8,394.00 

1,875.00 1,875.00 1,922.47 62- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 000- KND1 Instructional M,Instructi 47.47-

1,875.00 1,875.00 1,486.25 62- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 000- k nd2 Instructional M,Instructi 388.75 

25,785.00 28,385.00 .00 24,243.02 4,141.98 Total for Object 4310 and Expense accounts

Object 4340 - Computer Sftwar    
230.50 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4340- 000- 0000 Computer Sftwar,Instructi 230.50-

425.00 525.00 252.00 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 4340- 000- 0000 Computer Sftwar,School Ad 273.00 

425.00 525.00 .00 482.50 42.50 Total for Object 4340 and Expense accounts

Object 4350 - Office Supplies    
5,000.00 5,000.00 2,757.54 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 4350- 000- 0000 Office Supplies,School Ad 2,242.46 

5,000.00 5,000.00 .00 2,757.54 2,242.46 Total for Object 4350 and Expense accounts

Object 4370 - Custodial Suppl    
7,000.00 7,000.00 5,818.06 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 8200- 4370- 000- J ANI Custodial Suppl,Operation 1,181.94 

Selection

Generated for John Azzizzi (JAZZIZZI), Apr 30 2025 12:51PM 

Page 6 of 13

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 12, Online/Offline = N, Period = 12, UnPosted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = 

N, Restricted Accts? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

012 - Live Oak Charter School

16



Fiscal05 Account Summary-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through 06/30/2025

FD- RSRC- Y- GOAL- FUNC- OBJT- SCH- MGMT
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget
Description

7,000.00 7,000.00 .00 5,818.06 1,181.94 Total for Object 4370 and Expense accounts

Object 4390 - Other Supplies    
800.00 800.00 51.47 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4390- 000- 0000 Other Supplies,Instructio 748.53 

500.00 500.00 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4390- 000- GARD Other Supplies,Instructio 500.00 

1,100.00 1,100.00 125.27 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4390- 000- GRAD Other Supplies,Instructio 974.73 

2,500.00 2,500.00 1,403.52 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4390- 000- K1SN Other Supplies,Instructio 1,096.48 

2,500.00 2,500.00 2,081.18 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4390- 000- K2SN Other Supplies,Instructio 418.82 

5,785.00 2,310.60 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4390- 000- TRI P Other Supplies,Instructio 3,474.40 

500.00 500.00 143.37 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2420- 4390- 000- LI BR Other Supplies,Instructio 356.63 

200.00 200.00 464.40 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 4390- 000- 0000 Other Supplies,School Adm 264.40-

4,568.00 4,568.00 3,384.60 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 4390- 000- COPY Other Supplies,School Adm 1,183.40 

1,500.00 1,500.00 1,364.53 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 4390- 000- FEST Other Supplies,School Adm 135.47 

1,550.00 1,550.00 126.73 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 8200- 4390- 000- 0000 Other Supplies,Operations 1,423.27 

6,000.00 10,000.00 8,802.53 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 8200- 4390- 000- MNTN Other Supplies,Operations 1,197.47 

350.00 350.00 543.19 62- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4390- 000- FOOD Other Supplies,Food Servi 193.19-

5,785.00 1,018.22 62- 9038- 0- 1110- 1000- 4390- 000- TRI P Other Supplies,Instructio 1,018.22-

1,000.00 1,000.00 974.53 62- 9090- 0- 1110- 8300- 4390- 000- 0000 Other Supplies,Security,R 25.47 

28,853.00 32,853.00 .00 22,794.14 10,058.86 Total for Object 4390 and Expense accounts

Object 4400 - Inventory Suppl    
4,500.00 9,500.00 6,019.94 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4400- 000- 0000 Inventory Suppl,Instructi 3,480.06 

3,475.25 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 8200- 4400- 000- 0000 Inventory Suppl,Operation 3,475.25-

4,500.00 9,500.00 .00 9,495.19 4.81 Total for Object 4400 and Expense accounts

Object 4710 - Food Purchases    
2,000.00 11,000.00 7,898.34 62- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- FOOD Food Purchases,Food Servi 3,101.66 

2,000.00 11,000.00 .00 7,898.34 3,101.66 Total for Object 4710 and Expense accounts

Object 5200 - Travel & Confer    
250.00 388.00 387.82 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7300- 5200- 000- CBSC Travel & Confer,Fiscal Se .18 

1,750.00 3,600.00 3,600.00 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 000- 0000 Travel & Confer,Instructi

600.00 240.66 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 000- TRI P Travel & Confer,Instructi 359.34 

600.00 75.00 75.00 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 5200- 000- 0000 Travel & Confer,School Ad

650.00 721.00 720.25 62- 0000- 0- 7110- 7300- 5200- 000- CBSC Travel & Confer,Fiscal Se .75 

20,000.00 20,000.00 15,396.50 62- 6266- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 000- 0000 Travel & Confer,Instructi 4,603.50 

600.00 556.94 62- 9038- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 000- TRI P Travel & Confer,Instructi 556.94-

23,850.00 25,384.00 .00 20,977.17 4,406.83 Total for Object 5200 and Expense accounts

Object 5300 - Dues & Membersh    

Selection

Generated for John Azzizzi (JAZZIZZI), Apr 30 2025 12:51PM 

Page 7 of 13

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 12, Online/Offline = N, Period = 12, UnPosted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = 

N, Restricted Accts? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

012 - Live Oak Charter School

17



Fiscal05 Account Summary-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through 06/30/2025

FD- RSRC- Y- GOAL- FUNC- OBJT- SCH- MGMT
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget
Description

Object 5300 - Dues & Membersh    
3,500.00 4,900.00 4,830.00 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 5300- 000- 0000 Dues & Membersh,School Ad 70.00 

3,500.00 4,900.00 .00 4,830.00 70.00 Total for Object 5300 and Expense accounts

Object 5450 - Other Insurance    
31,634.00 29,414.00 29,414.00 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 5450- 000- 0000 Other Insurance,School Ad

31,634.00 29,414.00 .00 29,414.00 .00 Total for Object 5450 and Expense accounts

Object 5520 - Electricity    
49,450.00 49,450.00 18,410.95 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 8200- 5520- 000- 0000 Electricity,Operations,Re 31,039.05 

49,450.00 49,450.00 .00 18,410.95 31,039.05 Total for Object 5520 and Expense accounts

Object 5530 - Water    
23,000.00 23,000.00 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 8200- 5530- 000- 0000 Water,Operations,Regular 23,000.00 

23,000.00 23,000.00 .00 .00 23,000.00 Total for Object 5530 and Expense accounts

Object 5550 - Laundry And Cle    
35,460.00 35,460.00 22,765.00 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 8200- 5550- 000- J ANI Laundry And Cle,Operation 12,695.00 

35,460.00 35,460.00 .00 22,765.00 12,695.00 Total for Object 5550 and Expense accounts

Object 5560 - Waste Disposal    
9,500.00 9,500.00 8,219.40 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 8200- 5560- 000- 0000 Waste Disposal,Operations 1,280.60 

9,500.00 9,500.00 .00 8,219.40 1,280.60 Total for Object 5560 and Expense accounts

Object 5570 - Pest Control    
2,750.00 2,750.00 2,490.00 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 8200- 5570- 000- 0000 Pest Control,Operations,R 260.00 

2,750.00 2,750.00 .00 2,490.00 260.00 Total for Object 5570 and Expense accounts

Object 5590 - Other Housekeep    
12,000.00 12,000.00 7,511.50 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 8200- 5590- 000- 0000 Other Housekeep,Operation 4,488.50 

12,000.00 12,000.00 .00 7,511.50 4,488.50 Total for Object 5590 and Expense accounts

Object 5600 - Rentals And Lea    
7,500.00 7,500.00 1,152.00 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 8200- 5600- 000- 0000 Rentals And Lea,Operation 6,348.00 

9,421.00 9,421.00 7,305.93 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 8200- 5600- 000- COPY Rentals And Lea,Operation 2,115.07 

93,240.00 123,085.00 112,554.13 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 8200- 5600- 000- FAI R Rentals And Lea,Operation 10,530.87 

18,109.00 19,320.00 16,961.83 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 8200- 5600- 000- PORT Rentals And Lea,Operation 2,358.17 

12,720.00 62- 2600- 0- 8500- 5900- 5600- 000- CARE Rentals And Lea,Other Com

140,990.00 159,326.00 .00 137,973.89 21,352.11 Total for Object 5600 and Expense accounts

Object 5630 - Repairs    
20,000.00 2,500.00 613.69 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 8200- 5630- 000- ROP1 Repairs,Operations,Regula 1,886.31 

20,000.00 2,500.00 .00 613.69 1,886.31 Total for Object 5630 and Expense accounts

Selection

Generated for John Azzizzi (JAZZIZZI), Apr 30 2025 12:51PM 

Page 8 of 13

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 12, Online/Offline = N, Period = 12, UnPosted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = 

N, Restricted Accts? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

012 - Live Oak Charter School

18



Fiscal05 Account Summary-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through 06/30/2025

FD- RSRC- Y- GOAL- FUNC- OBJT- SCH- MGMT
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget
Description

Object 5632 - Copier Repairs    
18.77 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 8200- 5632- 000- COPY Copier Repairs,Operations 18.77-

.00 .00 .00 18.77 18.77-Total for Object 5632 and Expense accounts

Object 5800 - Other Svcs & Op    
360.00 750.00 705.37 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7100- 5800- 000- FEES Other Svcs & Op,Board & S 44.63 

29,562.00 29,027.00 14,635.49 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7600- 5800- 000- DI ST Other Svcs & Op,All Other 14,391.51 

1,000.00 500.00 297.88 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 000- 0000 Other Svcs & Op,Instructi 202.12 

785.00 14,400.00 13,900.65 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 000- TRI P Other Svcs & Op,Instructi 499.35 

1,500.00 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 8200- 5800- 000- J ANI Other Svcs & Op,Operation 1,500.00-

300.00 300.00 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 8300- 5800- 000- 0000 Other Svcs & Op,Security, 300.00 

56,000.00 75,000.00 54,394.00 62- 2600- 0- 8500- 5900- 5800- 000- CARE Other Svcs & Op,Other Com 20,606.00 

18,000.00 18,000.00 15,542.00 62- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 5800- 000- FOOD Other Svcs & Op,Food Serv 2,458.00 

396.00 396.00 62- 9033- 0- 8500- 5900- 5800- 000- CARE Other Svcs & Op,Other Com

13,615.00 1,481.00 62- 9038- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 000- TRI P Other Svcs & Op,Instructi 1,481.00-

250.00 250.00 132.00 62- 9090- 0- 1110- 8300- 5800- 000- 0000 Other Svcs & Op,Security, 118.00 

119,872.00 138,623.00 .00 102,984.39 35,638.61 Total for Object 5800 and Expense accounts

Object 5817 - Scoe Data Proce    
11,681.00 11,681.00 8,496.44 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5817- 000- 0000 Scoe Data Proce,Instructi 3,184.56 

11,681.00 11,681.00 .00 8,496.44 3,184.56 Total for Object 5817 and Expense accounts

Object 5821 - Audit Costs    
22,000.00 23,100.00 23,100.00 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 7191- 5821- 000- 0000 Audit Costs,External Fina

22,000.00 23,100.00 .00 23,100.00 .00 Total for Object 5821 and Expense accounts

Object 5823 - Legal Costs    
5,000.00 18,000.00 14,863.00 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 5823- 000- 0000 Legal Costs,School Admini 3,137.00 

5,000.00 18,000.00 .00 14,863.00 3,137.00 Total for Object 5823 and Expense accounts

Object 5825 - Advertisement (    
500.00 500.00 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 5825- 000- 0000 Advertisement (,Other Gen 500.00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 804.49 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 5825- 000- 0000 Advertisement (,School Ad 195.51 

1,500.00 1,500.00 .00 804.49 695.51 Total for Object 5825 and Expense accounts

Object 5830 - Professional/co    
1,000.00 17,100.00 17,100.00 62- 0000- 0- 1705- 1000- 5830- 000- 0000 Professional/co,Instructi

1,000.00 17,100.00 .00 17,100.00 .00 Total for Object 5830 and Expense accounts

Object 5860 - Other Employmen    
500.00 500.00 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 5860- 000- 0000 Other Employmen,School Ad 500.00 

Selection

Generated for John Azzizzi (JAZZIZZI), Apr 30 2025 12:51PM 

Page 9 of 13

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 12, Online/Offline = N, Period = 12, UnPosted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = 

N, Restricted Accts? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

012 - Live Oak Charter School

19



Fiscal05 Account Summary-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through 06/30/2025

FD- RSRC- Y- GOAL- FUNC- OBJT- SCH- MGMT
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget
Description

500.00 500.00 .00 .00 500.00 Total for Object 5860 and Expense accounts

Object 5862 - Fingerprinting    
2,000.00 2,000.00 1,311.00 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 5862- 000- 0000 Fingerprinting,School Adm 689.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 .00 1,311.00 689.00 Total for Object 5862 and Expense accounts

Object 5911 - Telephone    
3,750.00 3,750.00 3,600.56 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 8200- 5911- 000- 0000 Telephone,Operations,Regu 149.44 

3,750.00 3,750.00 .00 3,600.56 149.44 Total for Object 5911 and Expense accounts

Object 5940 - Internet    
20,070.00 20,070.00 15,691.51 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 5940- 000- 0000 Internet,School Administ, 4,378.49 

20,070.00 20,070.00 .00 15,691.51 4,378.49 Total for Object 5940 and Expense accounts

Object 5950 - Postage    
1,100.00 1,500.00 1,557.17 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 5950- 000- 0000 Postage,School Administ,R 57.17-

1,100.00 1,500.00 .00 1,557.17 57.17-Total for Object 5950 and Expense accounts

Object 6900 - Depr Exp    
1,081.00 2,883.00 720.80 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 8400- 6900- 000- 0000 Depr Exp,Oth Plant Maint, 2,162.20 

1,081.00 2,883.00 .00 720.80 2,162.20 Total for Object 6900 and Expense accounts

Object 7141 - Oth Tuitn, Exce    
207,480.00 201,971.00 62- 0000- 0- 5001- 9200- 7141- 000- 0000 Oth Tuitn, Exce,Transfers 201,971.00 

11,872.00 62- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7141- 000- 0000 Oth Tuitn, Exce,Transfers 11,872.00 

207,480.00 213,843.00 .00 .00 213,843.00 Total for Object 7141 and Expense accounts

Object 7282 - Trnsfrs Apporti    
6,400.00 6,090.00 62- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7282- 000- 0000 Trnsfrs Apporti,Transfers 310.00 

.00 6,400.00 .00 6,090.00 310.00 Total for Object 7282 and Expense accounts

Object 7310 - Dir Supp/indr C    
1,245.00-62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 000- 0000 Dir Supp/indr C,General A 1,245.00 

1,245.00 62- 3010- 0- 1110- 7210- 7310- 000- 0000 Dir Supp/indr C,General A 1,245.00-

.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 Total for Object 7310 and Expense accounts

Object 8011 - Revenue Limit S    

1,163,636.00 1,119,468.00 904,281.00 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8011- 000- 0000 Revenue Limit S,Unrestric 215,187.00 

904,281.00 1,119,468.00 1,163,636.00 215,187.00 Total for Object 8011 and Revenue accounts

Object 8012 - EPA    

94,254.00 221,969.00 7,658.00 62- 1400- 0- 0000- 0000- 8012- 000- 0000 EPA,EPA 214,311.00 

7,658.00 221,969.00 94,254.00 214,311.00 Total for Object 8012 and Revenue accounts

Selection

Generated for John Azzizzi (JAZZIZZI), Apr 30 2025 12:51PM 

Page 10 of 13

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 12, Online/Offline = N, Period = 12, UnPosted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = 

N, Restricted Accts? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

012 - Live Oak Charter School

20



Fiscal05 Account Summary-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through 06/30/2025

RevenueDescriptionFD- RSRC- Y- GOAL- FUNC- OBJT- SCH- MGMT
Account 

Balance

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Object 8019 - Revenue Limit S    

121,691.00-62- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8019- 000- 0000 Revenue Limit S,Unrestric 121,691.00 

123,309.00 62- 1400- 0- 0000- 0000- 8019- 000- 0000 Revenue Limit S,EPA 123,309.00-

1,618.00 .00 .00 1,618.00-Total for Object 8019 and Revenue accounts

Object 8096 - In Lieu Of Prop    

1,698,350.00 1,561,270.00 1,323,788.00 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8096- 000- 0000 In Lieu Of Prop,Unrestric 237,482.00 

1,615.00-62- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8096- 000- PY00 In Lieu Of Prop,Unrestric 1,615.00 

1,322,173.00 1,561,270.00 1,698,350.00 239,097.00 Total for Object 8096 and Revenue accounts

Object 8290 - All Other Feder    

15,000.00 24,366.00 25,118.00 62- 3010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8290- 000- 0000 All Other Feder,Title I 752.00-

25,118.00 24,366.00 15,000.00 752.00-Total for Object 8290 and Revenue accounts

Object 8550 - Mandated Cost R    

4,742.00 4,742.00 4,742.00 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8550- 000- 0000 Mandated Cost R,Unrestric

4,742.00 4,742.00 4,742.00 .00 Total for Object 8550 and Revenue accounts

Object 8560 - State Lottery R    

45,401.00 49,043.00 32,986.34 62- 1100- 0- 0000- 0000- 8560- 000- 0000 State Lottery R,State Lot 16,056.66 

330.00 330.47 62- 1100- 0- 0000- 0000- 8560- 000- PY00 State Lottery R,State Lot .47-

18,468.00 21,055.00 4,538.01 62- 6300- 0- 0000- 0000- 8560- 000- 0000 State Lottery R,Lottery - 16,516.99 

1,139.00 1,138.99 62- 6300- 0- 0000- 0000- 8560- 000- PY00 State Lottery R,Lottery - .01 

38,993.81 71,567.00 63,869.00 32,573.19 Total for Object 8560 and Revenue accounts

Object 8590 - All Other State    

202.00 762.00 762.00 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8590- 000- 0000 All Other State,Unrestric

68,720.00 68,720.00 61,466.00 62- 2600- 0- 0000- 0000- 8590- 000- 0000 All Other State,ELO Progr 7,254.00 

20,000.00 20,000.00 25,703.83 62- 6266- 0- 0000- 0000- 8590- 000- 0000 All Other State,Ed Effect 5,703.83-

18,272.00 17,075.00 62- 6546- 0- 5001- 0000- 8590- 000- 0000 All Other State,Mental He 1,197.00 

26,796.00 62- 6770- 7- 0000- 0000- 8590- 000- 0000 All Other State,Arts & Mu 26,796.00-

1,693.00 62- 7810- 0- 0000- 0000- 8590- 000- LSPD All Other State,Other Sta 1,693.00-

133,495.83 107,754.00 88,922.00 25,741.83-Total for Object 8590 and Revenue accounts

Object 8660 - Interest    

18,000.00 25,000.00 28,481.06 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8660- 000- 0000 Interest,Unrestricted/no 3,481.06-

28,481.06 25,000.00 18,000.00 3,481.06-Total for Object 8660 and Revenue accounts

Object 8677 - Interagency Svc    

Selection

Generated for John Azzizzi (JAZZIZZI), Apr 30 2025 12:51PM 

Page 11 of 13

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 12, Online/Offline = N, Period = 12, UnPosted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = 

N, Restricted Accts? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

012 - Live Oak Charter School

21



Fiscal05 Account Summary-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through 06/30/2025

RevenueDescriptionFD- RSRC- Y- GOAL- FUNC- OBJT- SCH- MGMT
Account 

Balance

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Object 8677 - Interagency Svc    

136,183.00 136,183.00 136,183.00 62- 0000- 0- 7110- 0000- 8677- 000- CBSC Interagency Svc,Unrestric

136,183.00 136,183.00 136,183.00 .00 Total for Object 8677 and Revenue accounts

Object 8699 - All Other Local    

10,000.00 15,000.00 14,362.56 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 000- 0000 All Other Local,Unrestric 637.44 

104,000.00 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 000- FUND All Other Local,Unrestric

600.00 600.00 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 000- MUSC All Other Local,Unrestric

2,500.00 2,500.00 1,330.00 62- 9038- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 000- 0000 All Other Local,Grants - 1,170.00 

20,000.00 62- 9038- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 000- FUND All Other Local,Grants -

537.50 62- 9038- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 000- PEFx All Other Local,Grants - 537.50-

1,250.00 1,250.00 62- 9090- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 000- 0000 All Other Local,Resig Saf 1,250.00 

16,830.06 19,350.00 137,750.00 2,519.94 Total for Object 8699 and Revenue accounts

Object 8980 - Contribute From    

16,779.00- 81,301.00-62- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 000- 0000 Contribute From,Unrestric 81,301.00-

6,280.00 62- 2600- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 000- 0000 Contribute From,ELO Progr 6,280.00 

49,045.00 74,625.00 62- 5310- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 000- 0000 Contribute From,Child Nut 74,625.00 

32,266.00-62- 6266- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 000- 0000 Contribute From,Ed Effect

396.00 62- 9033- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 000- 0000 Contribute From,After Sch 396.00 

.00 .00 .00 .00 Total for Object 8980 and Revenue accounts

Object 9720 - Reserve For Enc    
604,413.30 62-     -  -     -     - 9720-    - Reserve For Enc, 604,413.30 

604,413.30 .00 .00 .00 604,413.30 Total for Object 9720 and Ending Balance accounts

Object 9790 - Undesignated/un    
540,954.00 366,383.00 62- 0000- 0-     -     - 9790-    - Undesignated/un,Unrestric

.00 540,954.00 366,383.00 .00 .00 Total for Object 9790 and Ending Balance accounts

Object 9791 - Beginning Balan    
708,282.00 784,548.00 102,743.99 887,292.18 62- 0000- 0-     -     - 9791-    - Beginning Balan,Unrestric 784,548.19 

43,870.00 43,870.00 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 9791- 000- 0000 Beginning Balan,Unrestric 43,870.00 

32,266.00 47,932.91 47,932.91 62- 6266- 0-     -     - 9791-    - Beginning Balan,Ed Effect

152,633.18 152,633.18 62- 6762- 0-     -     - 9791-    - Beginning Balan,Arts Musi

2,000.00 2,000.00 62- 9038- 0-     -     - 9791-    - Beginning Balan,Grants - 2,000.00 

1,133,728.27 740,548.00 830,418.00 303,310.08 830,418.19 Total for Object 9791 and Starting Balance accounts

Selection

Generated for John Azzizzi (JAZZIZZI), Apr 30 2025 12:51PM 

Page 12 of 13

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 12, Online/Offline = N, Period = 12, UnPosted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = 

N, Restricted Accts? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

012 - Live Oak Charter School

22



Fiscal05 Account Summary-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through 06/30/2025

FD- RSRC- Y- GOAL- FUNC- OBJT- SCH- MGMT Description
Adopted

Budget

Revised

Budget
Debit Credit

Account 

Balance

Actual

Budgeted

= Calculated Ending Balance- Expenditures- Encumbrances+ RevenuesStarting Balance

830,418.19 

830,418.00 3,291,669.00 

2,619,573.76 604,413.30 

3,755,704.00 

2,736,307.96 

366,383.00 

109,270.69 

Total for Org 012 - Live Oak Charter School

Selection

Generated for John Azzizzi (JAZZIZZI), Apr 30 2025 12:51PM 

Page 13 of 13

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 12, Online/Offline = N, Period = 12, UnPosted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = 

N, Restricted Accts? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

012 - Live Oak Charter School

23



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 62 - Charter - Non Profit Corp Fiscal Year 2024/25 Through April 2025

Object Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget Balance

% 
Rcvd

 
Revenue

Revenue Detail

LCFF Revenue Sources

8011 Revenue Limit St Aid-curr Year 1,163,636.00 1,119,468.00 215,187.00 80.78904,281.00 

8012 EPA State Aid 94,254.00 221,969.00 214,311.00 3.457,658.00 

8019 Revenue Limit St Aid-prior Yrs 1,618.00- NO BDGT1,618.00 

8096 In Lieu Of Property Taxes 1,698,350.00 1,561,270.00 239,097.00 84.691,322,173.00 

2,956,240.00 Total LCFF Revenue Sources 2,902,707.00 2,235,730.00 666,977.00 77.02

Federal Revenue

8290 All Other Federal Revenues 15,000.00 24,366.00 752.00- 103.0925,118.00 

15,000.00 Total Federal Revenue 24,366.00 25,118.00 752.00- 103.09

Other State Revenues

8550 Mandated Cost Reimbursements 4,742.00 4,742.00 100.004,742.00 

8560 State Lottery Revenue 63,869.00 71,567.00 32,573.19 54.4938,993.81 

8590 All Other State Revenues 88,922.00 107,754.00 25,741.83- 123.89133,495.83 

157,533.00 Total Other State Revenues 184,063.00 177,231.64 6,831.36 96.29

Other Local Revenue

8660 Interest 18,000.00 25,000.00 3,481.06- 113.9228,481.06 

8677 Interagency Svcs Between Lea's 136,183.00 136,183.00 100.00136,183.00 

8699 All Other Local Revenues 137,750.00 19,350.00 2,519.94 86.9816,830.06 

291,933.00 Total Other Local Revenue 180,533.00 181,494.12 961.12- 100.53

Total Year To Date Revenues 3,420,706.00 3,291,669.00 2,619,573.76 672,095.24 79.58

Object Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget

 
Balance

% 
UsedActualEncumbrance

Expenditure Detail

Certificated Salaries

1100 Teachers' Salaries - Regular 1,125,515.00 1,127,000.00 1.04- 77.27870,864.44 256,136.60 

1130 Teachers' Sals Extra Assignmnt 31,000.00 53,900.00 13,905.96 65.9835,562.19 4,431.85 

1148 Teacher Substitutes 17,000.00 17,000.00 826.88- 104.8617,826.88 

1300 Cert Suprvsrs' & Admins' Sal 152,724.00 150,472.00 .08- 79.17119,123.73 31,348.35 

1,326,239.00 Total Certificated Salaries 1,348,372.00 1,043,377.24 13,077.96 77.38291,916.80 

Classified Salaries

2100 Instructional Aides' Salaries 185,738.00 184,669.00 1,442.30 76.22140,763.50 42,463.20 

2130 Instr Aides - Extra Assignmnt 1,000.00 17,330.00 749.78- 104.3318,079.78 

2199 Instr Aides Oth Miscellaneous 8,000.00 16,000.00 679.84- 104.2516,679.84 

2300 Classifed Director 149,527.00 149,527.00 .04 79.17118,375.51 31,151.45 

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 12, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 0, Stmt Option? = , 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 1 of 6

Generated for John Azzizzi (JAZZIZZI), Apr 30 2025 12:50PM012 - Live Oak Charter School

24



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 62 - Charter - Non Profit Corp Fiscal Year 2024/25 Through April 2025

Object Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget

 
Balance

% 
UsedActualEncumbrance

Expenditure Detail (continued)

Classified Salaries (continued)

2400 Clerical & Office Salaries 268,241.00 268,241.00 .82- 78.89211,626.57 56,615.25 

2499 Clerical&office Other Misc. 4,000.00 4,000.00 527.57 86.813,472.43 

2900 Other Classified Salaries 21,132.00 36,300.00 91.09- 77.7828,233.04 8,158.05 

2999 Other Class Sals Other Misc. 600.00 700.00 6.81 99.03693.19 

638,238.00 Total Classified Salaries 676,767.00 537,923.86 455.19 79.48138,387.95 

Employee Benefits

3101 Benefits - Strs / Certificated 204,952.00 209,180.00 4,710.79 76.35159,704.06 44,765.15 

3102 Benefits - Strs / Classified 9,321.00 139.39- 78.777,342.04 2,118.35 

3201 Benefits - Pers / Certificated 68,488.00 68,488.00 .20- 77.2752,922.70 15,565.50 

3202 Benefits - Pers / Classified 172,643.00 161,891.00 10,856.63 74.20120,127.22 30,907.15 

3311 Benefits - Oasdi/ Certificated 15,698.00 15,698.00 496.44 75.4011,836.81 3,364.75 

3312 Benefits - Oasdi/ Classified 39,571.00 38,933.00 1,139.36 77.4130,139.04 7,654.60 

3331 Benefits - Medicare / Cert. 19,230.00 19,551.00 962.10 74.4114,547.50 4,041.40 

3332 Benefits - Medicare / Class. 9,254.00 9,812.00 236.18 77.717,624.72 1,951.10 

3401 H & W Benefits - Certificated 213,750.00 202,871.00 .46- 77.03156,266.36 46,605.10 

3402 H & W Benefits - Classified 60,693.00 59,045.00 .14- 78.9146,591.44 12,453.70 

3501 Benefits - Sui / Certificated 1,163.00 1,175.00 1,300.25- 198.812,336.00 139.25 

3502 Benefits - Sui / Classified 319.00 338.00 7.59 77.84263.11 67.30 

3601 Benefits - Wcomp/ Certificated 13,793.00 14,025.00 138.08 77.3710,851.02 3,035.90 

3602 Benefits - Wcomp/ Classified 6,638.00 7,040.00 6.02 79.475,594.68 1,439.30 

826,192.00 Total Employee Benefits 817,368.00 626,146.70 17,112.75 76.61174,108.55 

Books and Supplies

4110 Textbooks 3,200.00 1,600.00 113.36 92.921,486.64 

4210 Books Other Than Textbooks 1,200.00 200.00 21.23- 110.62221.23 

4300 Materials & Supplies 2,500.00 2,500.00 1,619.77- 164.794,119.77 

4310 Instructional Mat'ls&supplies 25,785.00 28,385.00 4,141.98 85.4124,243.02 

4340 Computer Sftware & Related Exp 425.00 525.00 42.50 91.90482.50 

4350 Office Supplies 5,000.00 5,000.00 2,242.46 55.152,757.54 

4370 Custodial Supplies 7,000.00 7,000.00 1,181.94 83.125,818.06 

4390 Other Supplies 28,853.00 32,853.00 10,058.86 69.3822,794.14 

4400 Inventory Supplies 4,500.00 9,500.00 4.81 99.959,495.19 

4710 Food Purchases For Food Servc 2,000.00 11,000.00 3,101.66 71.807,898.34 

80,463.00 Total Books and Supplies 98,563.00 79,316.43 19,246.57 80.47.00 

Services and Other Operating Expenditures

5200 Travel & Conferences 23,850.00 25,384.00 4,406.83 82.6420,977.17 

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 12, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 0, Stmt Option? = , 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 2 of 6

Generated for John Azzizzi (JAZZIZZI), Apr 30 2025 12:50PM012 - Live Oak Charter School

25



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 62 - Charter - Non Profit Corp Fiscal Year 2024/25 Through April 2025

Object Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget

 
Balance

% 
UsedActualEncumbrance

Expenditure Detail (continued)

Services and Other Operating Expenditures (continued)

5300 Dues & Memberships 3,500.00 4,900.00 70.00 98.574,830.00 

5450 Other Insurance 31,634.00 29,414.00 100.0029,414.00 

5520 Electricity 49,450.00 49,450.00 31,039.05 37.2318,410.95 

5530 Water 23,000.00 23,000.00 23,000.00 

5550 Laundry And Cleaning 35,460.00 35,460.00 12,695.00 64.2022,765.00 

5560 Waste Disposal 9,500.00 9,500.00 1,280.60 86.528,219.40 

5570 Pest Control 2,750.00 2,750.00 260.00 90.552,490.00 

5590 Other Housekeeping Services 12,000.00 12,000.00 4,488.50 62.607,511.50 

5600 Rentals And Leases 140,990.00 159,326.00 21,352.11 86.60137,973.89 

5630 Repairs 20,000.00 2,500.00 1,886.31 24.55613.69 

5632 Copier Repairs & Maintenance 18.77- NO BDGT18.77 

5800 Other Svcs & Oper Expenditures 119,872.00 138,623.00 35,638.61 74.29102,984.39 

5817 Scoe Data Processing Charges 11,681.00 11,681.00 3,184.56 72.748,496.44 

5821 Audit Costs 22,000.00 23,100.00 100.0023,100.00 

5823 Legal Costs 5,000.00 18,000.00 3,137.00 82.5714,863.00 

5825 Advertisement (legal, Etc.) 1,500.00 1,500.00 695.51 53.63804.49 

5830 Professional/consultant Srvcs 1,000.00 17,100.00 100.0017,100.00 

5860 Other Employment Costs 500.00 500.00 500.00 

5862 Fingerprinting Costs 2,000.00 2,000.00 689.00 65.551,311.00 

5911 Telephone 3,750.00 3,750.00 149.44 96.013,600.56 

5940 Internet 20,070.00 20,070.00 4,378.49 78.1815,691.51 

5950 Postage 1,100.00 1,500.00 57.17- 103.811,557.17 

540,607.00 Total Services and Other Operating Expenditures 591,508.00 442,732.93 148,775.07 74.85.00 

6600 - 6999

6900 Depreciation Expense 1,081.00 2,883.00 2,162.20 25.00720.80 

1,081.00 Total 6600 - 6999 2,883.00 720.80 2,162.20 25.00.00 

Tuition

7141 Oth Tuitn, Excess Csts Sch Dis 207,480.00 213,843.00 213,843.00 

207,480.00 Total Tuition 213,843.00 .00 213,843.00 .00 

Other Transfers Out

7282 Trnsfrs Apportionments Co Off 6,400.00 310.00 95.166,090.00 

.00 Total Other Transfers Out 6,400.00 6,090.00 310.00 95.16.00 

Total Year To Date Expenditures 3,620,300.00 3,755,704.00 2,736,307.96 414,982.74 72.86604,413.30 

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 12, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 0, Stmt Option? = , 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 3 of 6

Generated for John Azzizzi (JAZZIZZI), Apr 30 2025 12:50PM012 - Live Oak Charter School

26



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 62 - Charter - Non Profit Corp Fiscal Year 2024/25 Through April 2025

Object Description
Beginning 

Balance
Ending

Balance
Year to Date

Activity

Fund Reconciliation

Assets

9110 Cash In County Treasury 1,072,849.13 229,983.41- 842,865.72 

9120 Cash In Bank(s) 1,025.00 1,025.00 

9130 Revolving Cash Account 6,000.00 6,000.00 

9210 Accts Receivable (prior Year) 88,002.66 88,002.66-

9211 Accts Receivable - Cur Activty 1,643.44 1,643.44-

9218 A/r Charter/district 123,617.00 123,617.00-

9290 A/r Due From Other Govt(pr Yr) 15,449.66 15,449.66-

9299 A/r Due Fm Govt Setup (cur Yr) 155,040.00 155,040.00-

9330 Prepaid Expenditures(expenses) 21,499.33 21,499.33-

9430 Buildings 52,114.46 52,114.46 

9435 Accumulated Depreciation-bldgs 49,231.24- 720.80- 49,952.04-

9460 Lease Asset 400,777.92 400,777.92 

9465 Amortization-Lease Asset 70,671.36- 85,617.28- 156,288.64-

 Total Assets 1,818,116.00 721,573.58- 1,096,542.42 

Liabilities

9510 Accts Payable (prior Year) 351,435.35 351,435.35-

9511 Accts Payable - Cur Activity 177,145.84 25,703.83- 151,442.01 

9515 Accts Payable - Outdate Warrnt 23.49 23.49 

9518 A/p Charter/district 121,694.00 121,694.00-

9555 Unemployment Ins Liability 320.06 35.53 355.59 

9556 Workers Comp Ins Liability 906.00 4,512.30- 3,606.30-

9570 Blue Cross Clearing 1,352.00- 1,352.00-

9571 Kaiser Insurance Clearing 13,586.53- 13,586.53-

9573 Dental Insurance Clearing 928.50- 928.50-

9575 Life Insurance Clearing 62.59 62.59 

9577 Other H&w Insurance Clearing 131.20- 131.20-

9590 A/p Due To Other Govts (pr Yr) 6,090.00 6,090.00 

9667 Lease Liability 330,106.56 85,617.28- 244,489.28 

 Total Liabilities 987,697.81 604,839.38- 382,858.43 

 Calculated Fund Balance 830,418.19 116,734.20- 713,683.99 

Beginning Fund Balance

9791 Beginning Balance 830,418.19 830,418.19 

.00 Beginning Fund Balance Proof 116,734.20- 116,734.20-

(116,734.20)Change in Fund Balance - Excess Revenues ( Expenditures )

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 12, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 0, Stmt Option? = , 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 4 of 6

Generated for John Azzizzi (JAZZIZZI), Apr 30 2025 12:50PM012 - Live Oak Charter School

27



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 62 - Charter - Non Profit Corp Fiscal Year 2024/25 Through April 2025

Memo Only - Ending Fund Balance Accounts

RevisedAdopted

Reserves

9720 Reserve For Encumbrances 604,413.30 604,413.30 

Other Designations

9790 Undesignated/unappropriated 540,954.00 366,383.00 

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 12, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 0, Stmt Option? = , 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 5 of 6

Generated for John Azzizzi (JAZZIZZI), Apr 30 2025 12:50PM012 - Live Oak Charter School

28



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 62 - Charter - Non Profit Corp Fiscal Year 2024/25 Through April 2025

Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget

Budget
Balance

% of  
BudgetActualEncumbrance

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

A.  Revenues

B.  Expenditures

C.  Subtotal (Revenue LESS Expense)

D.  Other Financing Sources and Uses

E.  Net Change in Fund Balance

F.  Fund Balance:

Beginning Balance   (9791)

Audit Adjustments    (9793)

Other Restatements (9795)

Adjusted Beginning Balance

G.  Calculated Ending Balance

2,619,573.76 

2,736,307.96 

3,420,706.00 3,291,669.00 672,095.24 79.58

3,620,300.00 3,755,704.00 414,982.74 72.86

199,594.00- 464,035.00- 116,734.20- 257,112.50 

199,594.00- 464,035.00- 257,112.50 116,734.20-

830,418.19 

830,418.19 

713,683.99 366,383.00 

830,418.00 

830,418.00 

740,548.00 

740,548.00 

540,954.00 

Sources 

LESS Uses

604,413.30 

Legally Restricted   (9740)

Other Designations  (9780)

      *Components of Ending Fund Balance

Undesig/Unapprop  (9790)

Other

540,954.00 366,383.00 

604,413.30 

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 12, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 0, Stmt Option? = , 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 6 of 6

Generated for John Azzizzi (JAZZIZZI), Apr 30 2025 12:50PM012 - Live Oak Charter School

29


